Agency
Comments




Elanning

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 3:13 PM

To: planning; DCPexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com
Cc: Plan_Review

Subject: Levy County 20-01ESR Proposed

To: Debra W. Benton, Administrative Assistant II
Re: Levy County 20-01ESR - Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment

The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(Department) has reviewed the above-referenced amendment package under the provisions of Chapter 163,
Florida Statutes. The Department conducted a detailed review that focused on potential adverse impacts to
important state resources and facilities, specifically: air and water pollution; wetlands and other surface waters
of the state; federal and state-owned lands and interest in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails,
conservation easements; solid waste; and water and wastewater treatment.

Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has found no provision that, if
adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important state resources subject to the Department’s jurisdiction.

Please submit all future amendments by email to Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov. If your submittal is too large
to send via email or if you need other assistance, contact Lindsay Weaver at (850) 717-9037.
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Council Py 2009 NW B7th Place, Gainesville, FL 32653 -1803 » 352 .955. 2200

March 5, 2020

Mr. Wilbur Dean, County Coordinator

Levy County

P.0.Box 310

Bronson, FL. 32621-0310

RE:  Regional Review of Levy County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment DEO No. 20-1ESR
Dear Wilbur:

At its regularly scheduled meeting held February 27, 2020, the Council reviewed the above-referenced
item. Subsequent to its review, the Council voted to adopt the enclosed report.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Lauren Yeatter, AICP,
Senior Planner, at 352.955.2200, extension 113.

Sincerely,

= . =

Scott R. Koons, AICP
Executive Director

Enclosure

Xc: Ray Eubanks, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
Sherry Spiers, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity

RECEIVED MAR 11 2020
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Dedicated to improving the guality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources,
praomoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.
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From: Hight, Jason <Jason.Hight@MyFWC.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:00 PM

To: planning; DCPexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com
Cc: Greene, Sean; Conservation Planning Services

Subject: Levy County 20-1ESR (LSA 19-02)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms. Benton:

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) staff has reviewed the proposed comprehensive
plan in accordance with Chapter 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes. We have no comments, recommendations, or
objections related to fish and wildlife or listed species and their habitat to offer on this amendment.

If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our office by email at
ConservationPlanningServices@MyFWC.com. If you have specific technical questions, please contact Sean
Greene at (386) 406-0814 or by email at Sean.Greene@MyFWC.com

Sincerely,

Jason Hight

Land Use Planning Program Administrator

Office of Conservation Planning Services

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
620 South Meridian MS5B35

Tallahassee, FI. 32399

850-413-6966

Levy County 20-1ESR_41156_022120
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400 SOUTH MONRGE STREET
TaLLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0800

OFFIcE OF THE COMMISSIONER
(850) 617-7700

CommissIONER Ni1coLE “Nikk1” FRIED

February 21, 2020

VIA /EMAIL (planning@levycounty.org)

Levy County

Debra W. Benton

PO Box 930

Bronson, Florida 32621

Re: DACS Docket # 20200206 — 208 - Levy
Levy County
February 6%, 2020

Dear, Debra W. Benton

The Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (the “Department”) received the above-
referenced proposed comprehensive plan amendment on February 10", 2020 and has reviewed it
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, to address any potential adverse impacts to
important state resources or facilities related to agricultural, aquacultural, or forestry resources in
Florida if the proposed amendment(s) are adopted. Based on our review of your county’s submission,
the Department has no comment on the proposal.

If we may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 850-410-2282.
Sincerely,

_%.»&_,

Thomas Poucher
Budget Director
Office of Policy and Budget

cc: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
(SLPA #: Levy County 20-01 ESR)
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